
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 01 April 2015 15:00
To: Wood, Peter
Subject: RE: Appeal against conviction for no insurance Regina v. Simon Paul Cordell on 5th March 2015 at
Kingston Upon Thames Crown Court
 
Dear Peter
 
Thank you for the email and i hope you had a great holiday.
 
I am waiting for the police compound to get back to us with the data for the seizers, but they just take so long
with everything.
 
There are still court cases for no insurance that are still ongoing there are 2 left where Simon did not get any
summons form the court and was found guilty due to not knowing. One is due to be heard in May 2015 and we
are waiting for the last date.
 
DVLA have now taken of the ban on the 18/03/2015 so the insurance my son has been paying for the last year
and could not be used due to this can now be used as he can drive now. But there is still the 12 points on his
licence due to the other 2 court cases for no insurance DVLA do know the 12 points should not be on there in
fact they have also been in contact with the courts they are not happy, but they cannot remove the points until
the cases are heard in court.   
 
But an update to what happened in court case were the police officer lied was Simon won the case and the judge
was very upset at the police officer and put notes that it needed addressing.
 
The complaint is ongoing with the police office that lied, at this time that may take some time as the police
officer may be charged. We won't know fully until the Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit Directorate of
Professional Standards completes there investigation into what the police officer did and what the crown court
judge said as the judge knows he lied to 2 judges and Simon was found guilty when he had done nothing wrong.
We had a meeting about this on the 26/03/2015 but the person dealing with this is waiting for the crown court
documents as to what the judge said, we should have the court transcript from Kingston Crown Court just after
the Easter holidays.
 
I will keep you updated as to the data you need its just waiting for it from the police compound as requests had
to be made for the data, Simon did try to get the information without the requests but the police was not having it
so the request had to be put in for it.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine

From: Wood, Peter [mailto:Peter.Wood@canopius.com] 
Sent: 31 March 2015 09:25
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Appeal against conviction for no insurance Regina v. Simon Paul Cordell on 5th March 2015 at
Kingston Upon Thames Crown Court
 
Hello Lorraine,
 
I trust you and Simon are well.
 
I was wondering if you could update me on whats been happening please? I would like to make sure there is
nothing else we can do and of course to bring this matter to a conclusion if we can.
 
Regards
 
Peter Wood
UK Specialty Operations Manager |
UK Specialty Division of Canopius Group
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